


ATTORNEY AT LAW
MICHAEL VIBORG RASMUSSEN

SILKEBORG 
(+45) 69 13 71 55 T
(+45) 30 21 21 63 M
MVR@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Attorney at law Michael Viborg Rasmussen specialises in commercial and company law. In this context, he handles succession (ownership transition), mergers and acquisitions, and other types of company restructuring. In addition, he handles cases regarding insolvency and litigation.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, lawyer
2018-2020	Brockstedt-Kaalund, lawyer
2017-2018	Flemming Jensen, assistant attorney
2015-2017	Ret & Raad, assistant attorney
2013-2015	Brockstedt-Kaalund, student

EDUCATION

2019	Attorney at law
2019	Graduate Diploma in Business Administration
2015	Master of law, Aarhus University

LANGUAGE

Danish and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the association Danske Insolvensadvokater